

EVENTS SUB-COMMITTEE

TUESDAY 16TH FEBRUARY 2021

Minutes of the meeting of the **EVENTS SUB-COMMITTEE** held in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, School Aycliffe Lane, Newton Aycliffe, and virtually, on **TUESDAY 16TH FEBRUARY 2021** at **6.00 p.m.**

PRESENT

Councillor M. Iveson (Chairman) and
Councillors M. Ashcroft, Derek G. Atkinson, Dave Hardaker and Mrs. S. Iveson

OFFICERS

Mrs C.A. Walton (Corporate and Policy Officer)
Mrs J. Thexton (Head of Leisure and Events)
Mrs R. Goddard (Clerical Assistant)

66. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted from Councillor Paul Symons.

67. MEMBERS' DISPENSATIONS

No requests for dispensations had been received.

68. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.

69. PUBLIC QUESTIONS

There were no questions from members of the public.

70. MINUTES

It was proposed by Councillor M. Ashcroft and seconded by Councillor Derek Atkinson, and

RESOLVED – that the minutes of the meeting of the Events Sub-Committee, held on the 6th October 2020, be confirmed as a correct record.

71. GENERAL EVENTS REPORT

The Leisure and Events Manager submitted a report regarding the future of the Fun in the Parks Events and the Annual Fireworks Display. It is unsure at the present time what the restrictions may be in place due to Covid-19.

RESOLVED – that it be recommended that:

- i) The report be received.
- ii) Fun in the Parks – be cancelled for the Summer of 2021.
- iii) Fireworks Display – that Officers submit the information required to the Safety Advisory Group.

Chairman